THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:

Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE:

SEPTEMBER 19, 2024
SUBJECT:
APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER 1 FOR THE WEST HARDIN MIDDLE CONSTRUCTION PROJECT
ISSUE:  
Change Order 1 is a debit of $ 23,513 for costs associated with unsuitable soil.
FACTS:
CO 1
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CHANGE ORDER REQUEST

Date:  9/4/2024

To:  Hardin County Board of Education
65 W A Jenkins Road

Elizabethtown, KY 42701

Attn:  John Stith

Re: Wehr RequestNo.  CO 1

Project Name: ~ West Hardin Middle School

Early Sitework

Architect Project No. 202280

Wehr Project No. 24043

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE:
PR 1 - Unsuitable Soils at Access Road

For the above change. we would add the amount of $23,513 to the contract.

Days schedule delayed:

15"

Trem

Subcontractor

Subtotal

Dirtworks Unlimited

$23.115

Construction Manager Fee

$398

Grand Total

523513





RECOMMENDATION


I RECOMMEND THE BOARD APPROVE CHANGE ORDER 1 for the WEST HARDIN MIDDLE Construction project.
RECOMMENDED MOTION


I MOVE THE BOARD APPROVE CHANGE ORDER 1 FOR THE WEST HARDIN MIDDLE CONSTRUCTION project.
